The Verb Be  الفعل "يكون"        
	Subject pronouns
ضمائر
 الفاعل
	Be

	Iأنا     
	am (I’m)

	You انت 
	are (You’re)

	He  هو
	is (He’s)

	Sheهي
	is (She’s)

	Itهو أو هي لغير العاقل
	is (It’s)

	Weنحن
	are (We’re)

	They هم (للعاقل وغير العاقل)
	are (They’re)


I am a teacher. أنا مدرس
You are a student. أنت طالب
He is an engineer.هو مهندس
She is a nurse. هي ممرضة
It’s a beautiful day.إنه يوم جميل
We are friends.نحن أصدقاء
They are married.إنهم متزوجون
Apostrophe
	Subject pronouns

ضمائر الفاعل
	Possessive adjectives
صفات الملكية 


	I
	my

	You
	your

	He
	his

	She
	her

	It
	its

	We
	our

	They
	their


This is my watch

This is your car.

Her hair is black.

His son is a lawyer.

Our class is big. Its walls are high.

Their car is red.

What’s your name?
What is your name?
Your name = it

It is
What are your names?
Your names = they

They are
How are you?  كيف حالك؟

How’s everything?    كيف الأحوال؟   
How are you doing? عامل إيه؟ 
How is it going? كيف تسير الأمور؟  
How is life?  كيف الحياة؟ 
What’s up? إيه الأخبار؟ 

I’m fine / I’m OK, thanks.

I’m very well.

Not (too) bad.

Surviving عايش

I’m great. How about you?

Pretty good (= very good)
Good morning صباح الخير

Good day طاب يومك

Good afternoon مساء الخير

Good evening مساء الخير
Good night تصبح على خير
See you!

      you later!

           soon!

           tomorrow!

           (on) Monday!

           next week!

           at the party!

Goodbye! = So long!

Take care!

Farewell! وداعا

Farewell to Arms!

Tomorrow  غدا
Yesterday أمس
Today اليوم/ tonight الليلة
The day before yesterday أول أمس
The day after tomorrow بعد غد
Next القاد مweek / month / year

Last السابقweek / month / year

Second ثانية/ minute دقيقة/ hourساعة
It’s one o’clock الساعة الواحدة  
It’s two o’clock الساعة الثانية   
It’s three thirty الساعة الثالثة والنصف  
It’s four thirty.  الساعة الرابعة والنصف 
Let’s go out tonight. لنخرج الليلة  
Let’s go to the movies.لنذهب إلى السينما 
Let’s change the subject.
لنغير الموضوع                                          
Let’s try a new restaurant.
 لنجرب مطعما آخر                                     

Let’s forget and forgive. لننس ونسامح
Let’s start anew.  لنبدأ من جديد        
Let’s start from scratch.
لنبدأ من الصفر                                           

Let’s not be late.
Let’s play it by ear.
لندع الظروف تحدد ما نفعله                            
Let’s get out of here.
لنخرج من هنا                                              

Leave me alone. دعني وشأني     
That’s none of your business/concern.
هذا ليس من شأنك
……………………Sun…………………….

I’m not in a good mood.مزاجي سيء  
= I’m in a bad mood.

He’s a very nice guy.إنه شخص لطيف  جدا
She’s a very nice woman / girl.

They are very nice people.

I can’t stand him / her.
لاأطيقه أو أطيقها                                     
* Excuse me, do you speak English?

^ Yes, I do. What’s the matter?

  Any help?

I need to go to the bank.

Go along this street. There is a bank on the right, opposite the post office.
Qualifications المؤهلات

What do you study? ماذا تدرس؟ 
What qualifications do you have?

ماذا تملك من مؤهلات ؟                                  

I’m a college student. أنا طالب جامعي

I’m a graduate. أنا خريج              

I graduated two years ago. 

تخرجت منذ عامين.                                   

The show starts at 8. 
العرض سيبدأ في الثامنة                                
I have many friends.
لدي أصدقاء كثيرين.                                   
Marital status الحالة الإجتماعية   

I’m single أعزب 
    married متزوج 
    divorced مطلق
    widowed
       a widow  أرملة
    a widower أرمل
She’s a widow.  إنها أرملة
He’s a widower. إنه أرمل  
I’m engaged  خاطب أو مخطوبة 
My fiancé   خطيبي   
my fiancée  خطيبتي
I’m out of work. أنا لا أعمل
I want to travel abroad.
أريد أن أسافر للخارج                                  
I’d like to travel abroad.
  أود أن أسافر للخارج.                                 

I’m broke. انا مفلس     

Can you lend me some money?

هل يمكن أن تقرضني بعض النقود؟                 

Lend يقرض

a loan قرض

borrow يستعير   .   يستلف

I borrowed some money from my brother. أقترضت بعض المال من أخي.       
I’ve got to go. لابد أن أذهب       

Gotta go
